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BEFORE THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OF THE STATE OF IDAHO

STATE OF IDAHO, DEPARTMENT
OF FINANCE, CONSUMER

FINANCE BUREAU, Docket No. 2007-16-61
Complainant,
Vs. ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST
GARY JAMES SROKA and JOSEPH
TERRAZAS,
Respondents.

Gavin M. Gee, Director of the Idaho Department of Finance (Director), being authorized
and directed to administer and enforce the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act, Idaho Code
§ 26-3101 et seq. (the Act) and the Idaho Financial Fraud Prevention Act, Idaho Code § 76-2750
et seq. (the IFFPA), hereby alleges the following facts that constitute a basis for the issuance of
an ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST (Order) pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 26-3106(2) and 67-
2755(1), requiring Respondents GARY JAMES SROKA and JOSEPH TERRAZAS to cease and

desist from violating the Act by disseminating information to Idaho consumers that is confusing,
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misleading, deceptive and which violates the federal Truth In Lending Act (TILA) and the Idaho
Financial Fraud Prevention Act (IFFPA).

RESPONDENTS

1. GARY JAMES SROKA. Gary James Sroka (Sroka) is a real estate broker licensed by

the state of California. Sroka’s principal place of business is 91 Avenida La Pata, San Clemente,
California 92673. During the period of December 27, 2000 through September 1, 2001, Sroka’s
company, LM Investments, Inc., dba Sterling Investment Group (LM Investments) was licensed
by the Idaho Department of Finance (the Department) as a mortgage broker/lender. At that time,
Sroka was the qualified-person-in-charge of LM Investments. Neither Sroka nor his company
currently hold a mortgage broker, mortgage lender, or loan originator’s license issued by the

Department.

2. JOSEPH TERRAZAS. Joseph Terrazas (Terrazas) holds an Idaho loan originator’s

license which was issued by the Department on October 12, 2006. Terrazas’ Idaho loan
originator’s license is currently “unassigned,” due to the fact that he is not currently employed by
a mortgage lender or broker with an office licensed by the Department. Terrazas originates
mortgage loans in association with Sroka. Terrazas’ current place of business is believed to be
91 Avenida La Pata, San Clemente, California 92673. Terrazas’ current e-mail address is

believed to be jterrazas@mysagedirect.com. Mysagedirect.com is a web address registered by

Sroka.

FINDINGS OF FACT

3. On May 25, 2005, Sroka entered into an Independent Contractor Agreement (the
Agreement) with N A Nationwide Mortgage (Nationwide). Under the terms of the Agreement,

Sroka was identified as the “loan consultant” and Nationwide as the “broker.” Sroka’s duties
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under the terms of the Agreement were to “Generate and process loans in accordance with
Broker’s general plans and policies and in compliance with Broker’s guidelines.” Under the
terms of the Agreement, Sroka also agreed to comply with all laws and regulations applicable to
the Broker (Nationwide). Among the laws listed to which Sroka’s compliance obligation applied
were the Truth-In-Lending Act and the Lender’s (Broker’s) own guidelines. A copy of the
Agreement is attached to this Order as Exhibit “A.”

4. In or about July of 2007, Respondents contacted Nationwide for the purpose of
obtaining Nationwide’s approval to produce and disseminate a marketing piece. The marketing
piece was intended to generate new mortgage loan business for the Respondents and Nationwide.

5. Between July 11, 2007 and July 16, 2007, Terrazas submitted drafts of the
marketing piece to Nationwide’s president, Noelle Wheeler, for review. In his dealings with Ms.
Wheeler, Terrazas identified himself as the “team leader” for Sroka. Ms. Wheeler had a number
of concerns regarding each draft of the marketing piece Terrazas submitted to her and she
communicated her concerns to Terrazas via e-mail. In addition to violating governing laws, Ms.
Wheeler noted that the drafts of the marketing piece violated Nationwide’s marketing policy.

6.  Without having received Ms. Wheeler’s approval of the final draft of the
marketing piece, Respondents mailed or caused the marketing piece to be mailed to residents of
the state of Idaho in the latter part of July of 2007.

7.  Between July 19, 2007, and August 8, 2007, the Department received complaints
from three Idaho residents, R.B., HM., and K.S. (the Recipients). The Recipients had each
received written advertisements in the mail from the Respondents. The advertisements the
recipients received were the marketing piece produced by the Respondents.

8.  On August 6, 2007, Nationwide’s president learned from the Department that the
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marketing piece had been received by Idaho Residents.

9.  On August 7, 2007, Nationwide’s president wrote a letter to Sroka, terminating
Sroka’s relationship with Nationwide, based on the fact that Sroka violated the provision of the
Independent Contractor Agreement pertaining to compliance with governing laws, rules, and
regulations in his production and dissemination of the marketing piece.

10.  When they initially read the marketing piece, the Recipients believed the marketing
piece was actually a check that had been sent to them by their mortgage lenders. A copy of the
marketing piece received by R.B. is attached to this Order as Exhibit “B.” A copy of the
marketing piece received by H.M. is attached to this order as Exhibit “C.” A copy of the mailing
envelope received by H.M., with the marketing piece in it is attached to this Order as Exhibit
“D.” A copy of the marketing piece received by K.S. is attached to this Order as Exhibit “E.”
The recipients’ names have been redacted from the attachments, in order to protect their privacy.

11.  Upon closer examination, the Recipients determined that the marketing piece was
not a check but in fact was an invitation to apply for a mortgage loan and that the mortgage
lender appeared to be N A Nationwide. The marketing piece directed the Recipients to call the

phone number 1-866-668-3863(FUND) or to apply on-line at www.mysagedirect.com. In fine

print at the bottom of the marketing piece, it was stated that N A Nationwide is not sponsored by
or affiliated with the Recipient’s mortgage lender. Despite this fact, the names of the Recipients’
mortgage lenders appeared prominently at the top of each document, followed by the phrases
“Financial Management Service” and ‘“Regional Financial Service.” The mortgage lenders
whose names appear prominently on each marketing piece have not authorized the marketing
piece, nor do they have any affiliation with the Respondents.

12.  In addition to the information discussed above, the marketing piece contained the
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following:

a. The Recipient’s current mortgage amount plus $40,000.35 representing “Cash Out
To You.” Those two sums were combined to reflect a “New Loan Amount.”

b. The phrases: “New 5 Year fixed @1.50%; New 10 Year fixed @3.20%; New 30
Year fixed at 5.99%.” Each of these phrases was followed by a corresponding “New Payment.”
No Annual Percentage Rage (APR) was disclosed with any of the interest rates appearing in the
body of the marketing piece, nor was the “New Payment” disclosure qualified in any manner.

c. The marketing pieces included what appears to be a check made out to the
Recipients, in the stated amount of $44,000.35. The “check” has other indicia of an
actual check, including a check number, “authorized signature,” and a series of numbers
on the bottom left of the small form. In small print, after the “authorized signature” on
the “check,” the following language appears: “Non-negotiable — this is not a check.”

d. N A Nationwide’s name appears on the marketing piece only in very small
type at the bottom, while the name of the Recipient’s mortgage lender is included
prominently at least twice earlier in the form.

e. No legitimate product is available in today’s mortgage market with fixed interest
rates of 1.5% for a § year loan, 3.20% for a 10 year loan, or 5.99% for a 30 year loan.

f. The envelope used by the Respondents in mailing the marketing piece to the
Recipients (Exhibit D) included a window for the return address, setting forth the name of the
Recipient’s mortgage lender, indicating that the letter was sent by the Recipient’s mortgage
lender when in fact the marketing pieces had been sent by the Respondents. Further, the
envelope included, in bold type, the words “OPEN IMMEDIATELY - IMPORTANT

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ENCLOSED.” Also prominently displayed on the envelope was
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the number “2007.”  The envelope was made of gold paper, similar to the types of envelopes
used by the federal government in mailing federal tax refunds. The type of envelope, the return
address, and the bold print on the front of the envelope led the Recipients to open the envelope,
thinking it was from their mortgage lender, or that it involved a federal or state tax refund.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

COUNTS ONE AND TWO. VIOLATIONS OF § 26-3114(5) OF THE ACT

13.  The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 12 above are fully incorporated
herein by this reference.

14.  Idaho Code § 26-3114(5) provides that no mortgage broker or mortgage lender
licensee or person required to be licensed under the Act shall engage in any misrepresentation in
connection with a residential mortgage loan.

15. The Respondents’ misleading and deceptive drafting and structure of the
marketing piece constitutes a misrepresentation in connection with a residential mortgage loan,
within the meaning of and in violation of Idaho Code § 26-3114(5).

16.  The Respondents’ use of a form resembling a check in the amount of $44,000.35
made out to the Recipient, which “check” includes an “authorized signature,” check number, and
other indicia of an actual check, while including small print at the bottom of the check stating
“non-negotiable — this is not a check,” constitutes a misrepresentation in connection with a
residential mortgage loan, within the meaning of and in violation of Idaho Code § 26-3114(5).

COUNT THREE: VIOLATION OF IDAHO CODE § 26-3114(7)
17.  The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 16 above are fully incorporated

by this reference.
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18. Idaho Code § 26-3114(7) prohibits a licensee or person required to be licensed
from making any false promises likely to influence or persuade, or pursue a course of
misrepresentations and false promises. . .through advertising or otherwise.

19.  Respondents’ actions in advertising fixed interest rates that are not currently
available in the mortgage lending market constitutes pursuing a course of misrepresentations or
false promises in violation of Idaho Code § 26-3114(7).

COUNTS FOUR THROUGH SIX: VIOLATIONS OF RULE 60.01(e)

20.  The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 19 above are fully incorporated
herein by this reference.

21.  Rule 60.01(¢) (of the Rules Pursuant to the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices
Act, located at IDAPA 12.01.10.040), prohibits any licensee or person required to be licensed
under the Act from engaging in any deceptive advertising as set forth in Rule 40.

22.  Rule 40 (of the Rules Pursuant to the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act,
located at IDAPA 12.01.10.040), provides as follows, in pertinent part:

040. DECEPTIVE ADVERTISING (Rule 40).

01. Advertising. Advertising means making or permitting to be made any
oral, written, graphic or pictorial statements, in any manner, in the course of the

solicitation of business. Deceptive advertising is defined to include the following
practices by a licensee, or a person required to be licensed under the Act:

b. Advertising without clearly and conspicuously disclosing the
licensee’s business name.
c. Engaging in bait advertising or misrepresenting, directly or

indirectly the terms, conditions or charges incident to the mortgage loan being
advertised. Bait advertising, for these purposes, means an alluring, but insincere
offer to procure, arrange, or otherwise assist a borrower in obtaining a mortgage
loan on terms which the licensee cannot, does not intend, or want to provide, or
which the licensee knows cannot be reasonably provided. Its purpose is to switch
borrowers from obtaining the advertised mortgage loan product to obtaining a
different mortgage loan product, usually at a higher rate or on a basis more
advantageous to the licensee.
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d Advertising in a manner that has the effect of misleading a person

to believe that the advertisement or solicitation is from a person’s current

mortgage holder, a government agency, or that an offer is a limited opportunity

when such is not the case.

23.  The Respondents’ placing of N A Nationwide’s business name on the marketing
pieces sent to the Recipients only in very small type at the bottom of the form, particularly in
view of its prominent use of the name of the Recipient’s mortgage lender in at least two other
places on the form constitutes a violation of Rules 40.01.b and 60.01(e).

24.  The representation in the Respondents’ marketing piece sent to the Recipients that
fixed interest rate loans at 1.50%, 3.20%, and 5.99% were available, implying that such interest
rates would not increase over the life of the loan, while in reality no legitimate product is
available in today’s mortgage market with fixed interest rates of 1.50%, 3.20%, and 5.99% over
the life of a loan, constitutes bait and switch advertising, within the meaning of, and in violation
of Rule 40.01.c and 60.01.e.

25. The Respondents’ use of an envelope including a return address window
displaying the name of the Recipient’s mortgage lender which had no connection with the
marketing piece, rather than the Respondents’ name or N A Nationwide, constitutes a violation
of Rule 40.01.d and 60.01.e.

COUNTS SEVEN AND EIGHT: VIOLATIONS OF REGULATION Z

26. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 25 above are fully incorporated
herein by this reference.

27. Idaho Code § 26-3109(b) authorizes the Director to revoke or suspend a license if

a licensee has violated any state or federal law, rule or regulation pertaining to mortgage

brokering, mortgage lending, or loan origination activities.
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28.  Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.01, ef seq., implements the Truth in Lending Act
(TILA), which is contained in Title 1 of the Consumer Credit Protection Act, as amended (15
U.S.C. 1601 et seq.). Regulation Z sets forth federal requirements for advertising credit terms.
12 C.F.R. § 226.16 provides as follows, in pertinent part:

§ 226.16 Advertising.

(a) Actually available terms. If an advertisement for credit states specific credit
terms, it shall state only those terms that actually are or will be arranged or

offered by the creditor.

(b) Advertisement of terms that require additional disclosures. If any of the

terms required to be disclosed under § 226.6 is set forth in an advertisement, the
advertisement shall also clearly and conspicuously set forth the following:
(D Any minimum, fixed, transaction, activity or similar charge that

could be imposed.
(2) Any periodic rate that may be applied expressed as an annual

percentage rate as determined under § 226.14(b).

(3) The Respondents’ inability to offer fixed rate mortgage loans at
1.50%, 3.20%, and 5.99% constitutes a violation of Regulation Z, §
226.16(a).

29. Respondent’s marketing piece failed to disclose the loan terms that were actually
available from Respondents in violation of Regulation Z § 226.16(a). The Respondents’ failure
to include A.P.R.s corresponding to the interest rates quoted in the marketing pieces it sent to the
Recipients constitutes a violation of Regulation Z, § 226.16(b)(2).

COUNT NINE — VIOLATION OF IDAHO FINANCIAL FRAUD PREVENTION ACT

30.  The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 29 above are fully incorporated
herein by this reference.

31. Pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-2752(7), it is unlawful for any person to use in a
manner likely to cause confusion or mistake or to deceive, the name, trademark, service mark, or

logo of a financial institution in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution or

advertising of any product or service without the consent of the financial institution.
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32.  As set forth above, the marketing piece disseminated by the Respondents used the
names of the Recipients’ financial institutions in the advertising of a product or service without
the consent of those financial institutions. The names of the financial institutions were used in a

manner that was likely to cause confusion or mistake or to deceive, in violation of the IFFPA.

REQUESTED RELIEF

33. Idaho Code §§ 26-3106(2) and 67-2755(1) provide that if the Director finds that a
person has violated or is violating, or that there is reasonable cause to believe that a person is
about to violate the provisions of the Act and the IFFPA and that it is necessary to protect any
financial institution or the public, the Director may, in his discretion, order the person to cease
and desist from the violations.

ORDER

The Director, having reviewed the foregoing, and good cause being shown therefor,

THE DIRECTOR HEREBY FINDS that the Respondents have violated the Idaho
Residential Mortgage Practices Act, Idaho Code § 26-3101 et seq. the federal Truth in Lending
Act, and the Idaho Financial Fraud Prevention Act as alleged in Counts One through Nine above.

THE DIRECTOR FURTHER FINDS, pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-5247, that the
Respondent’s violations of the Act as set forth above involve an immediate danger to the public
safety and welfare, requiring immediate agency action.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

Pursuant to § 26-3106(2) of the Act and § 67-2755(i) of the IFFPA, the Respondents shall
CEASE AND DESIST from violations of the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act, the

rules promulgated thereunder the IFFPA , and applicable federal laws and regulations, to include
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engaging in advertising that is misleading, confusing, and deceptive and in violation of the
Truth-In-Lending Act and Regulation Z. Because of the danger to the public presented by the
Respondent’s violations of the Act, this action constitutes an emergency contested case, and this
Order is effective upon its issuance.

NOTICE

The Respondents are hereby notified that the foregoing ORDER TO CEASE AND
DESIST is a final order of the Director. Pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-5246, the Respondents
may file a motion for reconsideration or request for a hearing of this Order within fourteen (14)
days of the issuance of this Order. The motion for reconsideration or request for a hearing shall
be served on:

Michael Larsen

Consumer Finance Bureau Chief

Idaho Department of Finance

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0031
A copy of such motion for reconsideration or request for a hearing shall also be served on the
Department’s counsel, Joseph B. Jones, Deputy Attorney General at the same address.

Any hearing and subsequent proceedings in this matter will be conducted in accordance
with the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act, Idaho Code § 67-5201 ef seq.

If the Respondents timely file a motion for reconsideration, the Department will dispose
of such motion within twenty-one (21) days of its receipt, or the motion will be considered
denied by operation of law, pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-5246(4).

If the Respondents timely file a request for hearing, the Respondents will be notified of

the date, time, and place of the hearing, as well as the name of the presiding officer. At the

hearing, the Respondents will be entitled to enter an appearance, introduce evidence, examine
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and cross-examine witnesses, make arguments, and generally participate in the conduct of the

proceedings. The Respondents may also be represented by legal counsel at their own expense.
Pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 67-5270 and 67-5272, any party aggrieved by this final order

may appeal from such order to the district court by filing a petition in the district court of the

county in which:

a hearing was held;

the final agency action was taken;

the party seeking review of the order resides, or

the real property or personal property that was the subject of the agency
action is located.

ao o

An appeal must be filed within twenty-eight (28) days: (a) of the issuance of this Order,
(b) of the issuance of an order denying a motion for reconsideration, or (c) the failure within
twenty-one (21) days to grant or deny a petition for reconsideration, whichever is later. Idaho
Code § 67-5273(2). The filing of an appeal to the district court does not itself stay the

effectiveness of enforcement of the order being appealed.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

1™

DATED this day of September, 2007.

STATE OF IDAHO
DEPARTMENT] OF FINANCE

\

M .

T
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this | 2 day 00@@]\@/&007, I caused a true and

correct copy of the foregoing ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST to be served on the following

by the designated means:

] U.S. mail, postage prepaid
] Certified mail

] Overnight mail

] Hand delivery

Gary James Sroka
91 Avenida La Pata
San Clemente, CA 92673

\\

Joseph Terrazas [ 1Us. mail, postage prepaid
91 Avenida La Pata [ ] Certified mail
[
[

San Clemente, CA 92673 ] Overnight mail
] Hand delivery

Re ea Ridgeway

?QW/TZ\\QX@OMT’MJ\
o d
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INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

ThhAgreemmtmademdmtamdintolhhﬂd&yof may 20887 by and
betwsen N A Nationwide Mortgags, herein rafarred to as Broker and
CAnY T. Saoua herein referred to as Loan

RECITAL
A. Broker is a California corporation which provides loan brokering services,

AGREEMENT

Now, therefore, in consideration of the forsgoing premise, as well ag the promises,
covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Performagce, Loan Consultant's dutiuundutb.isumomant,tobcpermmedwimthn
spproval snd concurrence of the President of Brokar are 2z follows:

Generate and process loans in aocordance with Broker's general plazs end policies
and in compliance with Broker's guidelines,

Suchduﬁumaybecuruﬂed.nugmmwdormodiﬁedmmﬁmetoﬁmeudeemednnmw.uy
umblemekcrmdLomComulmt IomConnuhmwiHnuuﬁmuperfominmhoneﬂ
and ethical manner, LonnConlultmtlcknowledxel mdagmesthatba/shewﬂldwmhis/hu
utmost knowledge and best skills to the Perfortance under this Agreement ang will devots
his/her full business time to the rendition of such services

2, Compliancs. During the course of thig agresment Loan Consyltant will comply and or
ineur compliance with any and all state or fadaral statutes, laws, rules or regulations applicable to
Broker, including, but without limitation, the following:

Truth-In-Lending Act

Equal Credit Opportunity Act

Real Estats Settlement Procedures Act

Fair Lending

Consumer Protection Act

Fair Credit g Aot

Federal & Sm Laws

All applicable regulations of the California Department of Rea! Pstate

i Business & Professions Code
Lender’s own lending guidslinas
Rules and Regulations of the Department of Housing & Urban Development

3. 's Polioi j Loan Consultant agrees to comply with Broker'y
policies and regulations, including those set forth in Broker's policies snd procedures manua], if
any, and any subsequent amendments or additions thereto. In the event of any conflict between
those policies and regulations and this Agreement, the tarms of this Agreement govem,

4, ip. This agreement does not constitute a hiring
by either party. Itinheintcntion,ﬂm:ofuushsllconfomtothehw,thatLomComumntis
an independent contractor and nof the Broker's employse. This agresment shall not be construad
44 8 jaint venture or partnership and noither party shall be held liablo for the obligations incurreq
by the other.

NA Nationwide/Ind Cont Agmt

EXHIBIT




an

uq

l;

2607

350 ‘ Ne, 6695

s Limitations og Aytharity, Loan Consultant shall have no suthority to bind Broker to contract
or otherwise, or to make any representation or warranty on behalf of Broker, unless authorizad in
writing by the President,

6. Compensaticn,  Ag compensation for the services to be rendered by Loas Consultant
hereunder, Broker will pay Loan Consultant pursuant to the schedule attached hareto ag Exhibit
“A". Fees shall be dus aad paysble to Loan Consultant only after Broker has collected payment
to which Loan Congultant ig entitled to for the related transaction,

6.1 Timing of Pavment. Fees :hanbepaidtoLomConnﬂtmibrmhhnwtion
onlyaﬁuBrolmhurecoivedeopluofnlldocumnuﬁonin connection with that
transaction. This includes but 15 not limited to all the documents itemized on the
Funding File Review form.

6.2 Liabili Intheevm!thuutrmuﬂmi:mcdadorw
completed for any reason, Loan Consultant is liable to pay any outstanding fees
incmdbythomonbetnlfoﬂheirbm.miaincludubuthnotumiudto
appraisals, credit reports, lender cancellation fees or mandatory lock penalty,

6.3 =L 1abilj 1l iggj Innoevmwﬂlekubaﬁnblato
Loan Consultant for Loan Congyltant’s shars ol commiiiions not collected, nor ia
Loan Consultant entitled to any advance or psyment from Broker upen futire
commissions,

7. DRisputs Regolution. Inthewentot‘adiumemeutordinpmbetwecn Broker and Loan
Con:ulﬂntorwithafhmpooplewlthinthc organization, arising out of or conneoted with this
agreoment which cannot bs resplved by and between the parties concerned, the disputed
agreement shall be subsmitted to the American Arbitration Association and Mudiation Center in
Orange County and if not successful, smail claims court.

8. Indemnifieation, Loan Consultant ahall be solely responsible for his/her conduct
hereundar and Loan Congultant herebry agrees to indempify and hold Broker harmloss from al}
costs, lisbility and expenses, including attorney’s fees and logal costs, which Broker incurs by
reason of any wtoromiuionofLomComﬂhntconhuyto the terms and conditions heraof, for

9. Liability for Fraud. Loag Consultant’s commissions wil] be denied or charged back (if
previously paid) to the Loan Consultant sgainst futyre Commissions and/ar Commissions on sny
lomde‘tominndbyBrohrtobeﬁ‘ludmm whothuthoﬂ'mdiscommimdbythllmn
Consultant or by the botrower, whars Loan Consultant knew or should have known of the
borrower’s fraud. Broker further regerves the right to deny orchargebackallounypmofany
Commission on a loan that hag o or post closing doficiencies which, in the opinion of the
Broker, based upon its policies and procedures, qualifics &s « ‘Charge Back Item’ o Loan
Consultant,

10.  Reimbumgement. Ifreimbmementismquindfmmalenderpminingmalomthn the
LomConmlhntwupaidacommissiontbr, or the Loan Consultantwuﬂnlomomwforu
per the 3" page of the loan application, the I oan Consultant will be required to reimburse Brokar
tmmediately for those costs.

1. Liccreing.  Loan Consyltant agraes 10 preacnt a valid and in good-standing California
Department of Real Estate Salesperson or Broker license to Broker and to maintain that license
in good standing throughout the term of this Agreement.

12 Advertising, Al marketing material must be 8pproved by broker prior to distribution,
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13, Termination, Either party may terminate this agresment, with or without causa, with
written notice. Notice is to be dalivered to NA NationWids Martgage, 26361 Crown Valley
Parkway Suite 200, Mission Visjo, CA 92691 Attention: Brad Holt

14.  Sollcitation of Employees or Customens,
i [ endent Contractors,

Consultant will be cal 8 10 work clossly with employees and independent
contractors of Broker in perfarming services under this Agreement. All information
about such employses and/or indspendent contractors which becomes known to Loan

is/her performanoe under this Agresment, and which i
not otherwise known to the public, including compansation or commission structure, is a
Trade Sccret of Broker, as defined below, and will not be used by Loan Consultant in
solioiting employees and/or independent contractors of Broker at any time during or after

142 Soligitation of Bxplovees and Inder Propibited. During the
term of this Agreement and for two years following its termination, Loan Consultant will
not, directly or indirectly ask or éncourage any employee(s) and/or independent
contractor(s) of Brokar to leave their employment or to tarminate thair contract with
Broker, solicit any employee(s) and/or independent contractor(s) of Broksr for
mpbymmgmkomyoﬁrtg@mpmmmymplayﬁaﬁﬁdependmmmof
Broker as sn employes, independamconmmorothuwise. or retain any employee or
independent contractor of Broker as an cmployse, indspeadsnt contractor or otherwise,

143 Solicitation of Customers Prohibited. For # period of two years following the
tarmination of this Agreement, Loan Consyltant will not, direotly or indirectly, solicit the
business of any of Broker's customers, other than those barrowers whogs loans were
closed by Loan Consultant.

information developed or obtainad by Broker and comprising the following iterns, whether or not
fuch items have been reduced to tangible form (e.g. physical writing) all methods, techniques,
processes, ideas, ressarch and development, trads names, servics marks, slogans, forms,
customer lists, pricing structuras, menus, business forms, marketing programy and plans, layouts
and designs, financial structures, operational methods and tactics, cost information, the identity
of or contractual arrangements with suppliers, the identity or buying habits of qustomars,
accounting procedurss, #nd any document, record or other inbrmﬂouofBrokarrehﬁnno the
above. Trade Secrets include not only information belonging to Broker which existed before the
date of this Agresment, but also i tion developad by Loan Consuiltant for Broker or its
employees during the term of this Apgreement and theresfier.

151 etd f - Loan Consultant agroes that hig/her

15,1.1 Non-Disclosure. Loan Consultant will not publigh or
disclose, or allow to be published or disclosed, Trade Secrets to any
persan who ig not an employee of Broker unless suck disclomire is
necesgary for the performance of Loan Consultant's obligations under
this Agreement. Disclosure to someone who is not 8 eoployse of
Broker must first bs authorized in writing by the Preeident,

15.1.2 Usg Regtrietion. LmConsultmtwﬂlmomdeSecmmnly
for the limited purpose for which they were disclosed, Loan Consultant
will not disclose any Trade Secrmmauythirdputy(inoluding

NA Naticnwide/Ind Cott Agmt
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213  Entire Agreement ‘I‘hilAmemmmpemdumymd&Hothnagreemenu,
eh.h,eronlctinwriﬁnzorimpﬁodinfut,betwunthcpmiuhmbwithmpectﬁothe
performancs by Loan Consytant and Broker, and containg all of the covenants and
wemnubetwmthopuﬁeﬂdﬂmspecttothawfomm. Each party tg this
Agreement acknowledguthut,withrespacttotheAsmmm.nompmenuﬁou.
inducements,

214 Modifiostions, Any modification of this Agreement will be effoctive only if it s
ina writing that (i) Is signed by both parties; (if) specifically references this Agresment
and (iii) specifically expresses an intent by both parties to modify this Agresment,

21.5  Effect of Wajver, The failure of either party to Ingist on strict complisnce with
aay of the terms, covenants or conditions of this Agreement by the other party shall not
be deemed a walvar of that term, covenant of condition, sor shall any waiver or
relinquishmentot‘mydghtorpowcut aay one tims or times be dsemed & walver or
relinquighroent of that right or power for all or any other times,

216 Paztial Invalidity, If any provision In this Agreoment is held by a court of
sompetent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shall nevertheless continus in f5)1 fores without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

21.7 Law Goverming Agreemeng, ’IhilAmmentshnubegovemedbymdconmd
in accardance with the lsws of the State of California,

22, Acknowlodgement Losn Congultant acknowledges that he/she has had the opportunity
to consult with indspendent counsel of his/her own choice concarning this Agreement, and that
bo/she bas taken advantage of that opportunity to the extent that he/she dasires, Loan Consultent
further acknowledges that he/she bas read and understands this Agreoment, is fully aware of ity
logal cffoct, and has entared into it voluntarily based on his/har own Jjudgment,

NA Nationwide/Ind Cont Agmt
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subcontractors) without first obtaining Broker's written consent and will
discloss Trads Secrets only to Broker's own ermployess having a need to
know. Loan Consultant will promptly notify Broker of any Trade Secrets
improperly or prematursly disclosed.

15.1.3 Non-Removal Loan Consultant will not remove any Trade
Socrets from the offices of Broker or the premises of any facility In which
Brokorhpcxforminngicu,onllowmhremovﬂ. unless permitted In
writing by the President,

15.1.4 Surrender Upon Termingtion, Upon termination of this
AmmfwmymmmemeiunmdutoBmkudl
documents and materials in hig/her possession or control which contain
Trade Secrets.

16, Unfair Competitio [1ade Secrots and plation of Solicitation
Clayges, Loan Consultant and Broker acknowledge that unfair competition, misappropriation of
Trade Secrets or violation of aay of the provigions contained in this Agresment would cause
irropansble injury, that the remedy at law for any violation or thrastened violation thereof would
bcimdoqme,andthnmmkuwinbnnﬁﬂodwwmpmmdpmmiqimmiwmom
equitsble relief without tha necessity of proving actusl damages. Loan Consultant and Broker
agree that such rellsf will be available in & court of law rogardless of the arbitration provision set
forth Iz this Agreement.

17. Copflict of Interest. Loan Consultant acknowledges that tha obligations of the Loan
Consultant are special and unique, Loan Consultant agrees that he/she will not at any tims
during the term of this Agresment serve as an offlcer, director, employoe, or otharwise have an
interest in any entity that enguges in business similar to that of Broker. This provision does not
apply to stock ownarship in a publicly traded company.

18.  Automobile. LoanComulhntwiu.athis/herownexpmo,procmmnmmobilefor
Yy use in travaling and making calls on clients and prospective clients, Loan Congultant agrees
to!ndomnifyandholdnmkuhumlmﬁ'ommychhnnrisinzoutoforramingina.nywayto
the operation or use of that automobile by Loan Consultant, Purthermore, Loan Consultant will
ntllldmuduﬁngthatmnofthisAwmentkzepInfullfweundeffact,athil/hulolo
expenu.npolicyofautomobﬂoimmncoanmhmomobﬂuusedbyhim/hnnmyﬁmto
casry out eny of the dutios under this Agreement.

19. Logn Processing. All FHA loans must be processed in Broker's main offioe location only,
20, Agcounts, No savings, checking, investment or other acoounts may be established by

LomCommnmh:manmomeksrcﬂnmymmnimihrtothnomekm The
determination as to similarity of names is within the sole discretion of Broker.

21, General Provigions.

21.1  Contigying Obligntions, Ths termination of this Agreement shall not affect any
rights or obligations socruing prior thereto or any continuing obligations of the parties
hersundar.

)

212 Notiog. Any notice, request, instruction or other document to be given hersundar
shaubeinwﬂﬁngmdlhnnbodamdwhavabmgivmwm&uvmdpmonmxm
when mailed, postage prepaid, eddressed to the party to be given notice as follows;

ToBroker: 26361 Crown Valley Pkwy. Suite 200
Mission Viejo, CA 92691

To Loan Consultant: &) AvENIDA LA Parn
SAN Cemewrs, c4 G633
NA Natiogwide/Ind Cont Agmt
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Address _ G/ 46‘“10"3 la Aty | Sen Clema, A T133

Res: ( Cellu]ar(;c‘l) YR

)
Fax: (%4 ) .
Sowm%?f_ _-3__.- Akng et . com

DRE License number iy date
Pleass attach copy

[]Onzuullignedw9

[ 1 Copy of license

{] Loen Fraud Statement
[1 Releaso Authorizat

NA Natiogwide/Ind Cont Agrmt
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EXHIBIT A

Commission
For all loans closed, Loas Consultant wil] be compensated according to the following schedule:

Commisvion Strycture Restdential;

Loan Consultant will retain 100% of all points, rebats, and service relcase premium (SRP
applies to FHA loang coly) per fimded transaction,
Bmkcwﬂlmhhthaﬁ&ﬂsupmmmpufundedmm“.
M&Mﬂwm

Loan Consultant will retain 85% of all points, rebate, and sarvice releass premiym (SRP
applies to FHA loans only) per finded transaction,

BmhtwillreuinthM_SﬁsupMoryfuperﬁmdadm;oﬁm

Notwithstanding the abave, for esch loan otiginated on behalf of borowers outside the state of
Californis, Brokar will sdditionally retain ths graates of 15% of all points, rebate and gervice
release premiums and 2 $595 supervisory fee, which armount will be dsducted from Loan

's compensation on particular loans that require at W2 status,

SARY T, SAD KA
Print Namo / (

Sign and Date

NA Natiogwide/Ind Cogt Agmt
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Home phony: U 2860

Offies Address (if applic)
e —
Processor’s Name: AL Fhone:

sy CABTRIET
***Please attached Resume nad any Licenses that you hold#*eee
PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Address;

Contast Names 1A Phone _* -
wmmrludphwwmcmm&wwudn&w

The igned acknowledges that fhe information contained herels sttached is true and cotrect to the

wadersigned
best of hisher knowledgs, Cmmmmﬁoﬁulmwvdtymwummmdmpmd
and busiosus aredit and public infoemation source Inquiriee regarding contrsctor, Conttraator authorizes
Landur to obtain a personal Mr-pontb:buﬁuumminmuwimmdmmmmotm

NA Naticawide/Ind Comt Agme
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ItllNANm‘ouWideMortglpcompanypohcybmppomheeumiuﬁoncflocnﬁwdwithintha
Mortgage Lending Industry, All approved Brokers, Loan Processars and/ar Employes, should be
adviudﬂwthcywouldbwthcmmibﬂiryformo{thdrwdouperﬁsrmedinthowmeofbmnm

Examples for Loan Fraud
Thefoﬁoﬁn;mmpluhcluhmimormmimthumﬁmalomhud.howwu-,thhlini:not
mﬁvnolmﬁmwbewmhdwmmnhuhmofmm
n)SubmhﬁmofhmunﬁMumﬁm.inMg&luMmmﬂmbumemdMuﬁm
ammwwmemwwmwmmam

information {ncluding identity, ownership of real property,
alnmuxm muﬁouofcumntoccupmcyorinmmminninmqulmoccupmnyuamdin
ity §

Or consecutive process otmumplcownn-oooupiodlomﬁumuinxlupplicmwmm
fomﬁm&momrhupp%mdp«mﬁﬁn;umﬁmﬂmhﬂmﬁdﬁrdpmywmmm
the processing of the loan,

) Failure of broker, Loan Officer, Proceasor and/or Bemployee to discloss any relevant or pertinent
information.

Consequances of Loan Fraud
nomuquenmoflwhwmﬁ:ﬂmmmw. NA NationWids Mortgage stands behind
the quality of its loan productions, Fnuduhmlonmaynotbcmldinthcmonduymdmmdifmld.
will be required to be tepurchased, Fmdmmlomwomdhmowreputaﬁcnmdamawrohﬁouhip
The consequances to thoss who participate in loan fraud ure sovere,

Consequences to the Broker, Loan Officer, Processor and/or Employee includs:
n)Qimhalpmucuﬁon,whiohmynmhinwsibhﬁmnndimpﬂnomm
b) Loss of Broker and/or Salesperson license ’
c)habiﬁtyhmu!uﬂmmuﬁbyﬂunchm of legally permissible information between lenders,
Mortgage Insurance Companies, FHLMC, FNAM, Police Agensies and
Fmgagmmmmmmmmnupmofmmmmmpm«
Comporations
d) Civil Action by NA NationWide Mortgge
e)dvuo.;cﬁonbyﬁesmmd/ormwthnmmm
f) Loss mvdmmwithNANtﬁan‘mMome
s)Advmc,long-tumefMtonmdithimfy
Consequences to the Borrawer include:
I)Amlmn‘anofdebtumdztadinzhesqcuﬁwlmmmm
b)Qimindpmwcuﬂm,whicbmyM\ﬂﬁnﬁmumimpriwnmm
c)OivﬂndonbyNANnﬁmWianMmemd/orm iey to the transaction
d) Immediate Termination of coutract with NA NatieaWi Mortgage
8) Focfeiturs of any professional licenses
nMvmbng-meﬁ'mmmdﬁhhm
IhavcmdﬁeﬁmgoinxmdundmmmmﬁonwwMmgtgepoaidoncnlamFmd.Imlho
aware and undars coauq\uncuwmyumfhminvolvedlnloan&mdhmmyww.

Cnuvy T 25~fas—
Signatrs ik Pame & Tia Dutp @hw(%ﬁ.%‘
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35774 | { Ne. 6696

LEA ORI
APPLICANT TO COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

1. In connection with my application for the pesition of Independent Contractor, | understand
that a consumer report or an Investigative consumer report may be raquested that will Includs

congistent with the job deacribad, You may be requesting information from public and private
8ources about my: workers’ compensation Injuries, driving record, court record, aducation,
credentiala, credit, and references,

2, It company policy requires, | am willing to submit to drug tasting to detect the use of Hlagal
druga prior to and during employmaent,

3. | acknowledge that e fax or photographlc copy shail be as valid as the original. This releass Is
velld for most federal, state and caunty agerclas Including tha Minnesots Dapariment of Labor.

4. Minnesota, Okiahoma and California applicants only. if you want a copy of the reporta(s)
ordered, Chack hers we—— e The repart(s) will be sant to You upon receipt.

5. I hereby authorize, without reservation, any law enforcamant agancy, institution, Information
service bureay, school, smpioyer, refarance or Insurance company contacted by NA
NationWide Morigage or its agent, to fumish the information described in Section 1.

The following Information s required by law enforcement agangies and other entities for positive
Identification purposes when checking public records. It ls confidential and will not be used for
any other purposes. | heraby release the empioyer and agents and all persons, agencles, and
entitles providing information or reports about me from any and all lability arising out of tha
requests for or releasa of any of the above mentioned information or reparts,

Print your full name Last First Middle

SROA | Gany TJame§

Print cther names that you have usad

Home Address .

RY UVIA_Promzsa

B Sow Ceemourz |, cq 92433

Soclal Sscurity Number Date of BIF Do 2-C=¢\
The following States require sex and race fo cbtain Information:

AL AR, FL, s IL, IN, M1, OR, TX, WI

Sax: Male Famale .

Race: Asian ___ Black___Fispanic____White X Other

Drivera Licanuidu%bgr: ng uulng Ucanfo Nam& u}’n appears on Licange
A

Signature Data

NA Nadonwide/Ind Cant Agnt
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~ RE: IDAHO INDEPENDENT BK CREOLE Aoy g
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE g
| REGIONAL FINANCIAL CENTER

eswer 44,000 Dollars 35 Cents DOLLARS $44,000.35 |
| AMOUNT:
| . thei)ar{J:r) of @@ O 7

) - -

\

l'i:lmllullm..ll.ll...l..ﬁl...l...”.l....l.l.l.I.l.l..l ‘&Afﬁz K% .

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

: ] ook13zz2: | 100146315 | ooooyowog - I ou: NON-NEGOT!ABLE—TH!S!SNOTACHECK
18 7537 rrremsese e AUTO5.DIGIT 83616 |

Ask Us About Our FlexPoins Layment Program
With Rates As Low As 1.509;

=>  CURRENT MORTGAGE AMOUNT | $207,000.00 | NEWS YEARFIXED @ 1.50% 385245 |
= CAsHouroyoy ] $40,00035 | ey 10 YEAR FIXED @ 3.20% | $1,068.19 |

=p  NEW LOAN AMOUNT J? $2.47’000"35“,§ NEW 30YEARFIXED @75.99% } $1,479.30 j

Dear Robert,
I have good news! Now is your chance to use the equity you have built up during the real estate boom. This is
YOUR money, and it means you can WIPE OUT stressful bilis or just GET AHEAD with cash in hand!

We’ve done our homework. It’s definitely worth five minutes of your time. Our no cost, no obligation
consultation will put you on the path to lower Payments and increased peace of mind.

In addition to the mortgage obtained from IDAHO INDEPENDENT BK, you may qualify for this unique
opportunity. Combine your mortgage and other debts PLUS get an additional $44,000.35 cash in hand for a new
payment of just $852.45 per month at 1.50%.* If this amount is lower than your current COMBINED payments, call
us immediately! This special offer allows you to skip a mortgage payment and have no out of pocket closing cos
Remember, there’s no obi igation. So call toll free, 1-866-668-3863 today!

1(866)668-FUND (3863)

Se Habla Espaiiol

APPLY ON-LINE v OUR SECURE SITE: WWw.mysagedirect.com

PS. Our programs also cover people with a wide range of credit scores and special situations, such as late payments,
bankruptcy, over extended credit and employment ISsues, just to name a few Home equity line of credit also an option.

e
Fqual Housing Eender o 2007 Na NationWide Mortgage, Inc 14 payment is based on an \nnual Percentage Rate of 6 252, 2nd payment is based Vnn Annual Pereentage Rate 6 259

rd payment s based on Annual Percentage Rate 6 59 Program mcluding interest rate may change or may he unavarable after eommitment or at closmg. CA Mortuage License

247594 A2 Mortgage 1 icense # 07370, 1D Mortgage Lender License MLB-3840, wd RMD-3777 Hornda Mortyage Banker License CLOT03) H, MA Licensed MC3013. MD

Mortzage Lenders | icense 12682 Na NatonWide Mortgage 15 ot <ponsored by, affiliated with, nos was this solicitation authorized by IDAHO INDEPENDENT BK Rutes and programs

subject to subject 10 change Not available in it ~tates Allloans subject 1o credit approval and venfication ofequity Please call Na NationWide Mortgage representative for more details,
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RE: WELLS FARGO BK NA CREDIT APPROVAL NO ’__18_7_-3178 )
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE Ly e 1008
REGIONAL FINANCIAL CENTER .

R DRI

reswmor _ 445000 Dollars 35 Cents  pouass | $44,000.35
AMOUNT:
- thepcar{j::nf
K_._,r f_‘ . @@07
;II..I...II.I..I....II}I.l.l...lll.....ll.l.l....l.l.l..lll...l &M K&Z@L

L : AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

H l 00LL322: l 1100L4631S l goooyoeon - ' 01: NON-NEGOTIABLE-TH'SLSNOTACHECK

55 2424Q sestirirasnipr | TOMSOH B.DIGIT 83814

Ask Us About Our FlexPoint LPayment Pméfam
With Rates As Low As 1.50%

2ecg-332- 8096 New Payment
= CURRENT MORTGAGE AMOUNT $399,50000 | NEWS YEARFIXED @ 1.50% | $1378.78 |
= LCASHOUTTOYOU 1 $40,00035 | New 10 YEARFIXED @ 3.20% | $1.72771 |
=> _NEWLOANAMOUNT 339950035 |  NEW 30 YEAR FXED @5.99% | 3239264 !

S s g e
R T LT TR U, g e v

Dear Hugh
I have goo’d news! Now is your chance to use the equity you have built up during the real estate boom. This is
YOUR money, and it means you can WIPE OUT stressful bilis or just GET AHEAD with cash in hand!

We’ve done our homework. It’s definitely worth five minutes of your time, Our o cost, no obligation
consultation will put you on the path to lower payments and increased peace of mind.

In addition to the mortgage obtained from WELLS FARGO BK NA, you may qualify for this unique opportunity.
Combine your mortgage and other debts PLUS get an additional $44,000.35 cash in hand for a new payment of just
$1.378.76 per month at 1.50%.* If this amount is lower than your current COMBINED payments, cali us
immediately! This special offer allows you to skip a mortgage payment and have no out of pocket closing costs.
Remembcr, there’s no obligation. So call toll free, 1-866-668-3863 today!

1(866) 668-FUND (3863

Se Habla Espariol |

APPLY ON-LINE VIA OUR SECURE ST TE: www.mysagedirect.com

PS. Our programs also cover seople with a wide range of credit scores and special situations, such as late payments,
bankruptcy, over extended credit and employment issues, just to name a few Home equity line of credit also an option.

Equal Housing Lender © 2007 Na NationWide Mortesge, Inc. 1st payment is based on an Annual Percentage Rate of 6 25% 2pd p3yment is based on an Annual Percentage Rate 6 75%,
Jrd payment s based on Annval Perventage Rate 6 5% Program including interest rate may change ot may be unavailable after commitment or ar closing. CA Mortyaye License
41247594 AZ Mortgage Liccnss # 0907370, (D Morntgage Leodar License MLB-1840, and RMD-3777 Florida Mortgage Banker License CLO703134, MA Licensed MC5013, MD
Mortyage Lenders License 12682 Na NutionWids Mortgaye is not sponsored by, afftiated with, nor was this solicitation suthorized by WELLS FARGO BK NA. Rates and programs
subject 1o subjecr to chanyge Not availablo il states All Joans subject to credit approval and verification of equity. Please cull N3 NationWide Mortgage representative for more detarls
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r 924998 pate_July 19,2007  creckno 1611 61
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE 1008
REGIONAL FINANCIAL CENTER

44,000 Dollars 35 Cents DOLLARS $44,000.35
T AMOUNT;

THE SUM OF:

R 2007
ll..lmll.l...lll.....lI..I..I.l.I....Il.l..lll.....l.l..lI.l , %M K&@k

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

* 1 ooe1322: | :100146315 | oooosowon - | 01 © NON-NEGOTIABLE - THIS IS NOT A GHECK
34 14623 *rrreerss AUTORS.DIGIT 83703 N

Aste Us About Our FlexPoint Payment Program
With Rates As Low As 1.50%

=p CURRENT MORI@AGE AMOUNT

=> CAsHOuTTOYOU
=>  NEW LOAN AMOUNT

New Payment

_$81341 |

R ——

$1 95,688.00 wg ~NEW 5 YEAR FIXED @ 150%

] |
| $40,000.35 | NEW 10 YEAR FIXED @3.20% | $1,019.2
§

|
|
of

"i$1235,688‘.35 § NEW 30 YEAR FIXED @“5'.?91’/2 1 $1,411.56

Dear
I have good news! Now is your chance to use the equity you have built up during the real estate boom, This is YOUR

money, and it means you can WIPE OUT stressful bills or just GET AHEAD with cash in hand!

We’ve done our homework. It’s definitely worth five minutes of Your time. Our no cost, no obligation
consultation will put you on the path to lower payments and increased peace of mind.

In addition to the mortgage obtained from HOUSEHOLD FIN CORP 111, you may qualify for this unique opportunity.
Combine your mortgage and other debts PLUS get an additional $44,000.35 cash in hand for a new payment of just
$813.41 per month at 1.50%.* If this amount is lower than your current COMBINED payments, call us immediately!
This special offer allows you to skip a mortgage payment and have no out of pocket closing costs. Remember. there’s

no obligation. So call toll free, 1-866-668-3863 today! EXHIBIT

1(866) 668-FUND (3363)

Se Habla Espariol

e
APPLY ON-LINE VIA OUR SECURE SIT. E: www.mysagedirect.com

PSS Our programs also cover people with a wide range of credit scores and special situations, such as late payments,
bankruptcy, over extended credit and employment issues, just to name a few Home equity line of credit also an option

Equal Housing Lender © 2007 Na NationWide Mortgage, Inc. Ist payment is based on an Annual Percentage Rate uf 6.25% 2nd payment is based on an Annual Percentage Rate 6 25%
td payment is based on Annual Percentage Rate 6 5% Program including interest rate may change or may be unavailable after commitment or at closing. CA Mortyage License
1247594 AZ Mortgage License # 0907370, ID Mortgage Lender License MLB-3840, and RMD-3777 Florida Mortgage Banker License CLO703134, MA Licensed MC5013, MD
Mortgage Lenders License 12682 Na NationWide Mortgage is not sponsored by, affiliated with, nor was this solicitation authorized by HOUSEHOLD FIN CORP HI Rates and programs
subject to subject to change. Not available in all states. All loans subject to credit approval and venfication of equity. Please call Na NationWide Mortgage representative for more details




